
August 24, 2018 

The Honorable Charles Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Chairman Grassley mid Ranking Member Feinstein: 

Since filing my response to the Conmiittee's Questionnaire regarding my nomination to be an 
Associate Justice on the Supreme Court of the United States, I have located, recalled, or been 
made aware of some items that may be responsive to the Questionnaire but were inadvertently 
omitted. Accordingly, enclosed are my supplemental responses (with attachments) to the 
Committee's Questionnaire. 

In the interests of clarity mid completeness, the supplement contains revisions to SJQ responses 
for which we have been able to find additional information. For example, I have located dates 
for certain panels, which had been listed without dates in my initial response to Question 12(d). 
In the supplement, I have included the relevant entries from my initial 12(d) response, updated to 
include the correct dates. 

Persons acting on my behalf have also been able to locate two additional cases responsive to 
Question 13, as well as briefs responsive to Question 16(e) that were unavailable at the time I 
submitted my initial response. 

Finally, I have included a supplemental statement of net worth to reflect that the entry for 
$25,000 originally listed in the "Real estate mmtgages receivable" category should have 
correctly been listed in the "Autos and other personal prope1ty" category. 

I appreciate the oppmtunity to provide this supplemental material, and I thank the Committee for 
its consideration of my nomination. 

Sincerely, 

Brett Kavanaugh 


